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From: Cheryl Mills

Sent: Sunday, July 12, 2009 3:43 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: Fw: 2009-07-10 JJS speech 2 - JIM KENNEDY'S EDITS
Attachments: ' 2009-07-10 JJS speech 2a.doc '

Jim’s comments on the same draft - also in track changes in text.

cdm

From: Jim Kennedy
To: Sullivan, Jacob J
Sent: Sun Jul 12 03:55:08 2009

Subject: Re: Fw: 2009-07-10 135 speech 2

hi jake - here's a tracked changes version as well as a clean one...

On Sat, Jul 11, 2009 at 9:42 AM, Sulﬁvan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> wrote:

I think you’ll find this draft much better. But it can still use you!

From: Jim Kennedy [mailto]
Sent: Saturday, July 11, 2009 12:46 AM
To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Fw: 2009-07-10 JJS speech 2

I will try to give it a "polish" (as they say out here in hollywood). I haven't looked at this latest draft yet, but i
did think the earlier version lacked a kind of "narrative" flow (and hadn't had time to fully engage over the 4th)
. don't know if it will help but wil try.

On Fri, Jul 10, 2009 at 8:28 PM, Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> wrote:

Hi Jim. Here is where things stand. It's now in hrc's hands. Would love it if you could go thru and sleeken/sharpen it. Needs a lot of it.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J
To: '‘Berger, Samuel R.'
Sent: Fri Jul 10 19:06:42 2009

Subject: 2009-07-10 JJS speech 2
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Here is the latest and greatest.
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